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Joanne Wright

From: Midlands RAP <rpmidland@Justice.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2024 15:21
To: Joanne Wright
Subject: Premises-Various Properties in the ownership of Nehemiah United Churches 

Housing Association as Landlord
Attachments: 2024.04.15 522 Individual properties Nehemiah United Court Directions.pdf; order1-

eng.doc; Do you need Legal Advice.pdf; Guidance on Digital Statements and 
Bundles....pdf

Categories: Blue Category

Premises- Various Properties in the ownership of Nehemiah United Churches Housing 
Association as Landlord 
 
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of the recent application in respect of the above address.  
 
Attached is a copy of our service standards. Our guidance on procedure booklet can be viewed on 
our website: https://www.gov.uk/housing-tribunals. If you would prefer a hard copy, please let me 
know. 
 
Please see the attached Directions issued by the Tribunal. 
 
Please also find attached the following documents: 
 
•Do you need legal advice? If you have not taken independent legal advice, you should consider 
doing so without delay 
 
•Guidance on Digital Statements and Bundles. The Tribunal will only consider submissions and 
evidence served in accordance with Directions. The Tribunal will not accept multiple emails. You 
must comply with Directions by sending a single email with submissions and evidence as a single 
attachment in accordance with the attached “Guidance on Digital Statements and Bundles”. 
Evidence and submissions sent piecemeal or in separate emails will not be considered by the 
Tribunal 
 
•Order 1 – Application and Request for Case Management or Other Interim Order. If you wish to 
make a case management application (e.g. extension of time, postponement of hearing, joining a 
party, strike out, barring or further directions) you must complete Order 1 – Application and 
Request for Case Management or Other Interim Order. Order 1 must be completed and signed. In 
addition the party making the application must confirm that a copy has been sent to the opposing 
party. Email requests for case management orders will not be considered by the Tribunal unless 
accompanied by Order 1. 
 
 
Please note: As the Applicant you have to distribute this to the Respondents. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Abiola Ajibade 
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Case Officer 
Midland Residential First-tier Tribunal 
Centre City Tower I 5-7 Hill Street, Birmingham I B5 4UU  
DX: Midlands (West) Employment Tribunal – DX: 360601 – Birmingham 5 
Phone: 0121 600 7896 
gov.uk/hmcts  
 

 
 
Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROPERTY CHAMBER 
SERVICE AND STANDARDS 
 
You are entitled 
 
- to courtesy and helpfulness from tribunal judges and members, and from HMCTS staff; 
- to be treated without discrimination; 
- to expect your case to be treated impartially and with fairness to both sides; 
- to state your case in writing or at a hearing;  
- to have the same documents as the other party; 
- to a decision and the reasons for the decision, which will be sent to you in writing. 

 
General standards 

 
- We aim to provide clear, straightforward information about our service, including where to go and what 

to do if you need help. 
- If you telephone to request forms we will respond within two days. 
- If you wish to inspect the register of members’ interests, we will make an appointment for you to look at 

it at the relevant office. 
- If your hearing is delayed we will keep you regularly informed. 
- We will tell you about your rights to appeal. 

 
Telephone standards 

 
- We aim to answer the telephone between the hours of 9am and 5pm, Monday to Thursday and 9am 

and 4.30pm on Friday. 
- We will deal with the query if we can; if we cannot, we will pass you on to the appropriate person or 

section. 
- We will tell you whom we are transferring you to. 
- If we need to find papers or files, we will offer to ring you back. 
- We will offer to take a message if the correct person is unavailable and ask them to call you back. 

 
To help you 

 
- user-friendly guidance is available on our procedures and jurisdictions; these are available on our 

website: https://www.gov.uk/housing-tribunals; please note that HMCTS staff can only offer 
information, not legal advice, about your case; 

- pro bono legal advice schemes are available in some areas, and in some types of case, we offer a 
mediation service. 

 
Special requirements 
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If you, or anyone coming to a tribunal with you, have a disability or a particular need, we can make 
reasonable adjustments to help you use our service. You should contact the office dealing with your 
case as soon as possible to discuss your requirements with them. 
 
We can provide the following: 
 

- Foreign language and sign language interpreters at the tribunal hearing; 
- Accessible offices for people with disabilities. If necessary, we will move the location of a case in order 

to provide these. 
 
If written material is required in a language other than English, or in a more accessible format (eg large 
print, or Braille) then a request should be made to the HMCTS office administering your case. 

 
In return, we ask you 
 
- to give us accurate information; 
- to be courteous to our staff, judges and members; please note that we do not tolerate offensive or 

discriminatory behaviour or language; 
- to quote your case reference number on all correspondence, once your application has been made; 
- if you change your address or representative, to inform us in writing immediately; 
- to attend the tribunal on the day fixed for your hearing. 

 
Complaints 

 
The leaflet Unhappy with our service – what can you do? sets out how you can complain about any 
aspect of our administration, and is available from the HMCTS office that is administering your case.  
 
Any complaint concerning a judge or tribunal member will be dealt with under The Judicial Conduct 
(Tribunals) Rules 2014 and should be sent to the Regional Judge for the region in which your case is 
being dealt with, within three months of the latest event or matter complained of. 
 
Please note that we cannot consider any complaint about a decision made by the Tribunal, since this 
can only be dealt with by way of a formal appeal to the Upper Tribunal. 

 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and 
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be 
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in 
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, 
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content 
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.  


